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Comments – Commenataires 
 
THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A 
SECURITY REQUIREMENT 
 
CE DOCUMENT NE CONTIENT   
AUCUNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE 
SÉCURITÉ 

 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT / 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
RETURN BIDS TO / 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

 
Director Services Contracting 4 (D Svcs C 4) 
Attention: Rogelio Orsetti, Procurement Officer 
By e-mail to: 
DSvcsC4Contracting-DCSvcs4Contrats@forces.gc.ca  
 

 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of 
the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'invitation 
demeurent les mêmes 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

Title / Titre 
Aluminum Truss Exhibit System 
 
Solicitation No. /  No de l’invitation 
W6369-20-X062/A 
 

Amendment No. / No de la 
modification 
03 

Date of Amendment / Date de la modification 
02-June-2021 
 
Address Enquiries to / Adresser toutes questions à: 
Rogelio Orsetti by email to:  
Rogelio.Orsettipetrocelli@forces.gc.ca  
 
 
 
Telephone No. / No de téléphone 
613-715-0853 
 

FAX No. / No de fax 

Destination  
 
National Defence Headquarters 
101 Colonel By Drive 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0K2 
 

Delivery Required / Livraison 
exigée 
 
 

Delivery Offered / Livraison 
proposée 
 
 

Vendor Name and Address / Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or 
print) / 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 
(caractère d'imprimerie) 
 
Name – Nom                                            Title – Titre                                            
 
 
 
Signature                                                Date                                                        
 

Solicitation Closes / 
L’invitation prend fin: 

 
At / à : 02:00 PM EDT 
 
On / le : 08-June-2021 

 
 

Instructions: Municipal taxes are not applicable. Unless otherwise specified 
herein all prices quoted must include all applicable Canadian customs 
duties, GST/HST, excise taxes and are to be delivered Delivery Duty Paid 
including all delivery charges to destination(s) as indicated. The amount of 
the Goods and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax is to be shown as a 
separate item. 
 
Instructions : Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf indication 
contraire, les prix indiqués doivent comprendre les droits de douane 
canadiens, la TPS/TVH et la taxe d'accise. Les biens doivent être livrés 
« rendu droits acquittés », tous frais de livraison compris, à la ou aux 
destinations indiquées. Le montant de la taxe sur les produits et 
services/taxe de vente harmonisée doit être indiqué séparément. 
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AMENDMENT 01 TO SOLICITATION NUMBER W6369-20-X062/A IS RAISED TO: 
 
1. Provide clarification and answers to questions from potential suppliers; and 
 
2. Amend the solicitation to clarify Annex “A” – Statement of Requirement. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 

Number Questions/Answers/Amendments 

Question 1: Could you please provide an electronic copy of the specifications or 
any other documents associated with this project? 

Answer 1: W6369-20-X062A - Annex D Diagrams.pdf to be uploaded along with 
this document for clearer view of drawings. 

Question 2: Are you interested in special containers (at an additional cost) to store 
the spigots and screws? 

Answer 2: No. 

Question 3: Can we provide quick-lock trusses (pinned connector system) different 
than the ones provided in the images posted with the solicitation? 

Answer 3: Please refer to Annex “A”, Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2.4; 
and Annex “D”, Diagrams (Page 27 of the Solicitation). 

Question 4: Do these lengths specified in the solicitation need to be to the exact 
imperial measurement? 

Answer 4: Please refer to Annex “A”, Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2 
Specifications; and Annex “D”, Diagrams for exact measurements. 

Question 5: We have a line, which has 0.8in tubes with .079in wall thickness, but 
the profile is 4in x 4in. Then we have another, which has 1.4in tubes 
with .080in wall thickness, but that profile is almost 9in x 9in. Would 
either of these work? 

Answer 5: Please refer to Annex “A”, Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2 
Specifications; and Annex “D”, Diagrams for required measurements. 

Question 6: Regarding the requirement for a certificate confirming type (Annex A, 
Articles 3.2.2.f, 3.2.3.d and 3.2.4.f) and strength of the material, is a 
bidder letter declaration acceptable to be followed by a certificate 
issued by the world renowned inspection company SGS before a 
contract is awarded? 

Answer 6: Please refer to Annex “A”, Statement of Requirement, Articles 3.2.2.f, 
3.2.3.d and 3.2.4.f. 

Question 7: Is the statement of compliance certificate (Annex A, Article 3.2.6.a) 
needed as part of the bid? Since it can only be issued by the SGS 
after fabrication. 



Canada 3 

 

Number Questions/Answers/Amendments 

Answer 7: Please refer to Annex “A”, Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2.6.a. 

Question 8: Annex A, Article 3.2.2.c states the requirement to have a nominal 
0.390 inch diameter hole drilled on the truss at 48 mm from the end of 
the tube for recessed screws to connect the split spigot; but Annex A, 
Articles 3.2.4.c and 3.2.5.c states the requirement to be tapped for 
4mm screws at the ends. What is 4mm screws application? 

Answer 8: The tapping of the split spigot and for the baseplate spigot is for the 4 
mm screw. The 0.390 inch holes are for the tubing so the screw can 
pass through to join and hold the tube and spigot together. 

 
 
SOLICITATION NUMBER W6369-20-X062/A IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. DELETE Annex “A” – Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2.2.f, and REPLACE with the following: 
 

f. have a material certificate confirming type and strength of material provided after Contract award. 
 
2. DELETE Annex “A” – Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2.3.d, and REPLACE with the 

following: 
 

d. have a material certificate confirming type and strength of material provided after Contract award. 
 
3. DELETE Annex “A” – Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2.4.f, and REPLACE with the following: 
 

f. have a material certificate confirming type and strength of material provided after Contract award. 
 
4. DELETE Annex “A” – Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2.5.e, and REPLACE with the 

following: 
 

e. have a material certificate confirming type and strength of material provided after Contract award. 
 
5. DELETE Annex “A” – Statement of Requirement, Article 3.2.6.a, and REPLACE with the 

following: 
 

a. A statement of compliance confirming that all welds within the delivered parts have been visually 
inspected and are free from cracks, craters, porosity and fusion defects must be submitted after 
Contract award. 

 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 


